

## RESOURCES FOR SENIORS:

- Age Match - [www.agematch.com](http://www.agematch.com)
- Age in Place - <http://Ageinplace.com>
- Aging Place Initiative - [www.Aginginplaceinitiative.org](http://www.Aginginplaceinitiative.org)
- Aging in Place Technology Watch - [www.ageinplacetech.com](http://www.ageinplacetech.com)
- AARP - [www.aarp.com](http://www.aarp.com)
- AARP Aging Place - <http://ageinplace.com/tag/aarp>
- American Society on Aging - [www.asaging.org/blog](http://www.asaging.org/blog)
- Caring Transitions - [www.caringtransitions.com](http://www.caringtransitions.com)
- Center for Universal Design - [www.design.ncsu.edu/cud](http://www.design.ncsu.edu/cud)
- Certified Agine in Place Specialist (CAPS) - National Association of Home Builders - [www.nahb.org](http://www.nahb.org)
- Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities - Continuing Care Accreditation Commission  
[www.carf.org](http://www.carf.org)
- Consumer Credit Counseling Service of Atlanta - [www.ccsatl.org](http://www.ccsatl.org)
- Eldercare Locator - [www.eldercare.gov](http://www.eldercare.gov)
- Federal Interagency Forum on Aging - [www.agingstats.gov](http://www.agingstats.gov)
- Help Guide - [www.helpguide.org](http://www.helpguide.org)
- HUD National HECM Network - [www.HUD.gov](http://www.HUD.gov)
- Leading Age - [www.leadingage.org](http://www.leadingage.org)
- National Older Driver Research & Training Center - <http://driving.php.ufl.edu>
- National Adult Day Services Association - [www.nadsa.org](http://www.nadsa.org)
- National Association of Senior Move Managers - [www.nasmm.org](http://www.nasmm.org)
- National Center on Elder Abuse - [www.ncea.aoa.gov](http://www.ncea.aoa.gov)
- HECM Resources - [www.hecmresources.org](http://www.hecmresources.org)
- HUD FHA Reverse Mortgage for Seniors (HECM) - <http://portal.hud.gov>
- Money Management International - [www.moneymanagement.org](http://www.moneymanagement.org)
- Metlife Mature Marketing Institute - [www.metlife.com/mmi](http://www.metlife.com/mmi)
- The New Old Age (New York Times Blogs) - <http://mewoldage.blogs.nytimes.com>
- National Aging in Place Council - [www.ageinplace.com](http://www.ageinplace.com)
- National Council on Aging (NCOA) - [www.ncoa.org](http://www.ncoa.org)
- National Foundation for Credit - [www.nfcc.org](http://www.nfcc.org)
- National Pace Association - [www.npaonline.org](http://www.npaonline.org)
- National Reverse Mortgage Lenders Association (w/Guides) - [www.reversemortgage.org](http://www.reversemortgage.org)
- National Senior Citizens Law Center - [www.nslc.org](http://www.nslc.org)
- Neighbors Works Center for Homeownership Education Counseling (NCHEC) - [www.nw.org/nchec](http://www.nw.org/nchec)
- Raising Your Grandchildren - [www.raisingyourgrandchildren.com](http://www.raisingyourgrandchildren.com)
- Retired Brains - [www.retiredbrains.com](http://www.retiredbrains.com)
- Reverse Mortgage Advisor - [www.reversemortgageadvisor.com](http://www.reversemortgageadvisor.com)
- Security 1 Lending - [www.s1l.com](http://www.s1l.com)
- Senior Friend Finder - [www.seniorfriendfinder.com](http://www.seniorfriendfinder.com)
- Senior Job Bank - [www.seniorjobbank.org](http://www.seniorjobbank.org)
- Senior Match - [www.seniormatch.com](http://www.seniormatch.com)
- Senior Real Estate Specialist Consumer Website - [www.sres.org](http://www.sres.org)
- Senior List - [www.theseniorlist.com](http://www.theseniorlist.com)
- Silver Planet - [www.silverplanet.com](http://www.silverplanet.com)
- US Department of Human & Health Services, Administration on Aging - [www.aoa.gov](http://www.aoa.gov)
- US Census Bureau - [www.census.gov](http://www.census.gov)
- US Department of Human & Health Services, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services  
[www.cms.hhs.gov](http://www.cms.hhs.gov)
- US Government Accountability Office - [www.gao.gov](http://www.gao.gov)
- US National Institutes of Health, National Institute on Aging - [www.nia.nih.gov](http://www.nia.nih.gov)
- Volunteer Match - [www.volunteermatch.org](http://www.volunteermatch.org)
- Weill Medical College of Cornell University, Environmental Geriatrics - [www.environmentalgeriatrics.com](http://www.environmentalgeriatrics.com)

---

MAGAZINES:

- AARP Magazine
- Grand Times Magazine
- Reminisce Magazine
- Trailer Life
- Senior Citizen Journal
- Golden Years

BOOKS:

- From Age-ing to Sage-ing (Schachter-Shalomi)
- The Art of Aging: Celebrating the Authentic Aging Self (Matzkin)
- The Fountain of Age (Friedan)
- Healthy Aging: A Lifelong Guide to Your Physical & Spiritual Well-Being (Weill)
- How to Care for Aging Parents (Butler)
- Loving Senior Transitions: The Top 5 Questions Baby Boomers Need to Ask to Help Aging Loved Ones (Fennell)
- The Longevity Revolution (Butler)
- Look Me in the Eye (Rich & MacDonald)
- September Songs: The Good News About Marriage in Later Years (Scarf)
- Moving in the Right Direction: The Senior's Guide to Moving & Downsizing (Nemovitz)
- Moving On: A Guide to Housing Related Resources Tailored to Seniors & Their Families (SRES)
- Seven Strategies for Positive Aging (Hill)
- Still Here: Embracing Aging, Changing & Dying (Dass)

RESEARCH:

- Beyond 50.05, A Report on the Nation on Livable Communities - AARP Public Policy Institute, [www.aarp.org](http://www.aarp.org)
- Growing Older in America: The Health & Retirement Study - National Institute on Aging, US Department of Health & Human Services, [www.nia.nih.gov](http://www.nia.nih.gov)
- Work & Retirement Patterns for the GI Generation, Silent Generation & Early Boomers: 30 Years of Change - Urban Institute, [www.urban.org](http://www.urban.org)
- Old Americans, Continuing Care Retirement Communities can Provide Benefits, but not without some Risk - Report to the Chairman, Special Committee on Aging, US Senate, GAO-10-611 June 2010, [www.gao.gov](http://www.gao.gov)
- The NRMLA Guide to Aging in Place - Publications, [www.nrmla.org](http://www.nrmla.org)
- Older Adults & Social Media - Pew Internet & American Life Project, [www.pewinternet.org/Data-Tools/Get-the-Latest-Statistics/Latest-Research](http://www.pewinternet.org/Data-Tools/Get-the-Latest-Statistics/Latest-Research)
- Older Americans 2010 Key Indicators of Well-Being - Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics, [www.agingstats.gov](http://www.agingstats.gov)

METLIFE MATURE MARKETING INSTITUTE RESEARCH STUDIES: [www.metlife.com/mmi/research](http://www.metlife.com/mmi/research)

- 2009 Metlife Marketing Survey of Nursing Home, Assisted Living, Adult Day Services & Home Care Costs
- Aging in Place 2.0: Rethinking Solutions to Home Care Challenge
- Boomers: The Next 20 Years, Ecologies of Risk
- Changing Attitudes, Changing Motives: The Metlife Study of How Aging Homeowners Use Reverse Mortgages
- Encore Career Survey
- Engaging the 21st Century Multi-Generational Workforce
- Housing Trends Update for the 55+ Market (2011)
- Livable Community Indicators for Sustainable Aging in Place